TO:

FROM:

DeKalb County

GEORGIA

November 7, 2019
ALL BIDDERS UNDER ITB NO. 19-101170
Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia

ADDENDUM NO. 1

Invitation to Bid (ITB) No. 19-101170 Steel Plates is hereby modified as follows:

1. We have received questions/comments pertaining to this ITB. The questions and their resulting answers
appear below:

A. Question: Are there drawings available for RFQ 19-101170, Steel Plates?

Answer: The only drawing available is the sample drawing on page 20 of the Invitation to Bid.
There are no additional drawings on hand.

. Question: Can the larger plates be welded, if necessary?

Answer: The plates cannot be welded.

. Do all of the plates have to be of the same grade? Or, can they be a variety, none of them being

less than A36 in tinsel strength?

Answer: All plates have to be of the same grade.

. We are working to submit a proposal for Solicitation NO. ITB # 19-101170. Our supplier has

the majority of the order in stock but some Items will have to be ordered from The Mill. Also,
our suppliers are uncertain The Mill will be able to produce ITEM# 13 12FT X 12FT X 1IN.
We are still awaiting a reply, but wanted to question if it would be possible to submit a proposal
without this Item if The Mill is not able to supply? Thank you for your time.

Answer: As stated on page 8 of the ITB in section C. “Contract Award," sub-section 2 of the
Invitation to Bid Procedures, "'The intent of this bid is to make an all-award; however, the
County reserves the right to award by line item. The County may accept any item or group of
items on any bid, whichever is in the best interest of DeKalb County.”

2. The Bid Opening date has been extended until Friday, November 15, 2019 at 3:00 p.m.

3. All other conditions remain in full force and effect.

4. Tt is the responsibility of each bidder to ensure that he/she is aware of all addenda issued under this ITB.
Please sign and return this addendum.
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eem Bristol
Procurement Agent
Department of Purchasing and Contracting

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Date

The above Addendum is hereby acknowledged:

(Name of Bidder)

(Signature) (Title)
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